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From: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 10:24
To: Andile Papana; Huward Bosman; David Hoffman; Tumi Motedi
Cc . Jarryd Latty; Chandre Adams; Clinton Selfe; William Nokana; Mark Johnston; Junaid Pualse
Subject: RE: Woolworths Booking slots
week Day Ref # DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Supplier Code Supplier
35 3 505718 3 | Montague - Long Life Tue-20-Feb 10:30 14062 Devil's peak/Signalhil

From: Andile Papana <Ecommerce@signalhillproducts.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:07 AM

To: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>; Huward Bosman <HuwardBosman@woolworths.co.za>; David Hoffman <DavidHoffman@woolworths.co.za>;
Tumi Motedi <tumi.motedi@signalhillproducts.com>

Cc: Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2@signalhillproducts.com>; Chandre Adams <Dispatch1@signalhillproducts.com>; Clinton Selfe <distribution@signalhillproducts.com>; William

Nokana <william.nokana@signalhillproducts.com>; Mark Johnston <Marki@signalhillproducts.com>; Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: FW: Woolworths Booking slots

This is an external mail. Please be careful when clicking on links or opening attachments.
Report any suspicious activity to phishing@woolworths.co.za or use the Phish Alert button in Outlook.

Good day

Please confirm booking slots for the below. e

a).i)j@b\.n i rott ==
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the mm:am:\‘m_mm\_,ﬂo? the content is safe.

week Day Ref # DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Supplier Code Supplier
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